



Canandaigua Softball Booster Club

Meeting Minutes August 24, 2015

- 1. Meeting called to order by Stan Wantuck (President)
- 2. Treasure's Report Current balance is \$7611.94 and was presented by Stan Wantuck. The treasurer duties will be transferred to Tom Drennen. Updated signature cards will be done in the near future.
- 3. Coach's Report
 - a. Coach Owdienko reported the website will be activated shortly with updates in the near future.
 - b. Working on scheduling Non-League games possibly including Victor and Webster/Thomas.
 - c. She is currently reviewing options for Spring Break 2016 and will present her plans in the near future.
 - d. There will be plans to have open Gyms in Jan and Feb one day a week instead of 2. They will last 2 hours instead of one allowing more flexibility for the players during the offseason. She hopes to continue to have hitting/pitching coaches assist during the open gyms.
 - e. Season will start on March 14th
 - f. Attached you will find a flyer for the U of R 7v7 indoor games for the fall
- 4. 2015-16 CSB Budget Priorities/Wish List Coach Owdienko will work on priority list for next meeting
- 5. Review 2014-15 Season/CSB Activities
 - a. Discussion ensued regarding the summer open division team as well as the U14 team. It was reported there will most likely not be a U14 team next year. The open division team was discussed and options including inviting players from other districts next year were discussed as fielding a full team was challenging to the coach's due to summer commitments of the players.
 More to come in the future.
 - b. There was discussion regarding community softball including the varsity players officiating games. There was talk of a possible open gym night in Jan or Feb where the team would invite girls from the elementary and primary school to spend an evening with skills and drills to help increase interest in the younger girls. Discussion also occurred about a possible coach's clinic to assist the community league coach's. It was generally agreed more effort will be needed to try to increase interest in the community league and improve the level of play.





6. 2015-2016 Fundraising -

- a. Discussion regarding starting a Friend's of Softball group including establishing an official account. Pete Principato is heading up this effort. Expected to be established in the next couple months. Plans include establishing a Mission Statement, Contact List, Official Account and Event Planning.
- b. CA Idol Will continue to be a primary fund raiser this year.
- c. Spaghetti Dinner- There was discussion of trying to get the tickets and info out a little earlier this year to allow for increased sales.
- d. New Fund Raiser Ideas/thoughts BBQ sale with "sticky Lips", 3-Way Raffle, Wine Tour Limo raffle, Restaurant Raffle, Holliday Season Babysitting Night
- 7. Other Business Apparel (more to come)
- 8. Review of Actions More discussion next month
- 9. Adjourned.

Respectfully Submitted,
John McGuire
CSBC Secretary